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MEMORANDUM FOR MEMBERS, INTERDEPARTMENTAL CONTINGENCY
PLANNING COMMITTEE (ICPC)

SUBJECT: Meeting of the ICPC

The attached agenda pertains to the forthcoming ICPC
meeting of April 2, 1970, and is forwarded for your infor-

mation.
1 Ateh ég/ M. HASKINS, JR,
Agenda Lt Celonel, USAF
Member, ICPC Secretariat
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INTERDEPARTMENTAL CONTINGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE

Agenda
for
meeting on April 2, 1970, at

1430 hours, in Room 4C 1000,
Pentagon

Review and approval of the following{;

1.

BYEMAN

CONTROL SYSTEM
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SR-71 Reconnaissance Aircraft Contingency Plan (BYE 12680-70).

a. Discussion of significance and scope of Paragraphs
ITI.A. and III.B.

b. Other.

. U-2 Reconnaissance Aircraft Contingency Plan (BYE 12681-70).

147/154 Drone Contingency Plan (BYE 12678-70).

a. Discussion of cost vs necessity of eliminating internal
manufacturing plates showing U.S., origin of drones lost in
mainland Communist China.

b. Other.

D-21 Drone Contingency Plan (BYE 12679-70).

Satellite Contingency Plan (BYE 12682-70).

conrono BYE 12717-70

DR A nd I :I:BP SEBRE¥

PPN ]

" aneea g -~ S copy oF COPIES
R = f\ P e e

e >
- & EXCLUDED FROM AUTOMATIC REGRADING PAGE l OF, 1 PAGES

T
|
{

Approved for Release: 2023/02/15 C05142018



	0005142018_0001
	0005142018_0002

